



Texas Flip and Move! The DIY Network television show Texas Flip and Move came to Bronte recently and obtained two houses for the show. The house next to Larry's Auto on State Street (above right photo) and a house adjacent to Central Baptist Church on Franklin Street. The episode with these structures is scheduled to air at a future date

CCSWD hosting Tree Sale

The Coke County Soil and Water District is currently hosting a Tree Sale. Native seedlings include Afghan Pine, Cedar Elm, Bur Oak, Pecan and more. Containerized species are in plastic tubes with 6-12 inch tops. Bareroot species have 18-24 inch tops. Stop by the office at 214 E. 7th Street in Robert Lee to pick up an order form and see a complete listing on the trees. The order dealine is January 31, 2018.

Call (325) 453-2623 ext. 3 for more information.

Bronte Economic Development Corporation seeking individuals

Economic Bronte Development Corporation is looking for individuals to serve as Board Members. The ideal candidates will have experience in business, tourism, and/or economic development, coupled with vision and commitment to ensure our community's economic growth and prosperity.

The Bronte EDC also has a voluntary position available to provide assistance to the EDC President, Secretary and Treasurer. The individual must have experience taking minutes and finances.

If you would like to submit your name for consideration for a term appointment as a Board Member or are interested in becoming a volunteer please contact City Hall before January 12 at (325) 473-3501.

WCCHD Board Meeting Minutes

by Pat Stephens

Special Meeting

The Board of Directors of the West Coke County Hospital District met in called session November 3, 2017. President Pat Stephens called the meeting to order at 2 pm and declared a quorum was present.

Board members present were Sarah Green, Patsy Cason, Pat Carwile. Roger Alexander, WCCHD Administrator, and Chris Martin, RLCC Interim, were also present at the meeting.

The invocation was given by Pat Stephens.

The one item of business on the agenda was an interview with Houston McGuire for the position of RLCC Administrator. Houston accepted the position, and officially began his duties on November 19, 2017. The Board is very pleased to have Houston and welcomes him to his new position at the facility

Regular Meeting

The Board of Directors of the West Coke County Hospital District met in regular session November 28, 2017. President Pat Stephens called the meeting to order at 9:35 am and declared a quorum was present.

Board members present were Sarah Green, Pat Carwile, and Noel Tinkler. Roger Alexander, WCCHD Administrator, Houston McGuire, RLCC Administrator, Chris Martin, Consultant, Janie Munoz, BOM, and Becca McGuire, DON, were also present at the meeting.

The invocation was given by Roger Alexander.

There were no visitors.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

There are 32 residents in the Care Center as of the meeting date. In the staffing update, there is an open position for a van driver. Accounts receivable were discussed in depth. Roger

is working to bring the financials up to date. The audit has been postponed until after the first of the year.

Chris Martin, the previous RLCC Interim, has been hired as consultant for the Care Center. The Board is very pleased to have Chris continue to serve in this capacity.

Work will begin to repair and update the call lights on the west side of the facility in the next week or so.

Houston McGuire, Administrator, gave an update on the status of the QIPP program, which is a quality improvement program sponsored by the state, and also he gave the DSO report.

Discussion concerning the senior meals was tabled.

Houston is researching a change in companies for payroll and time clock, which should save the facility time and money. He also secured a contract with Best Med Pharmacy in Brownwood which will go into effect in the near future.

Some very positive work is being done in marketing, which should result in increased census.

Houston is also researching some potential revenue

opportunities which will be very beneficial to the facility and the community.

The employee Christmas party will be held December 18, at which time longevity bonuses will be handed out.

Future agenda items were discussed, and the next regular meeting will be December 28, The public is invited and encouraged to attend.

The December calendar is a busy one. It began with a Christmas Sing Along Monday afternoon, and on Wednesday, the residents went to San Angelo to have dinner and see the lights at Fort Concho. On December 12 at 3:30 pm, the monthly birthday party will be sponsored by the Spanish Club and Head Start. The birthday ladies this month are Marilyn White, Janis Fowler, and Marie Dowling. On December 16 at 3 pm, residents will enjoy a movie entitled 'The Christmas Story'. At 10:30 am December 18, some community families will be at the facility providing Christmas gifts for the residents, and on the December 19 at 2:30 pm, the residents will have their Christmas party, with entertainment being provided by Ellen, from the San Angelo Symphony. The following Saturday, the residents will enjoy a movie entitled 'The Grinch that Stole Christmas'. On Christmas Day, the movie entitled 'Jesus of Nazareth' will be shown. At the New Year's party on December 29 at 3:30 pm, Dr. Rocha, a violinist with the San Angelo Symphony will be entertaining the residents and guests.

The Board of Directors, Administration, Staff, and residents of RLCC would like to wish everyone a joyous Christmas and a very blessed 2018.

Send news and pictures to

ObserverEnterprise @gmail.com

To the Citizens of Coke County, Precinct 2

I, **Robert Feil**, would like to announce that I am running for Commissioner, Precinct 2.

I was Commissioner for one term from 2007 - 2010 and worked for the county road crew in Precinct 2 from 1987 to 2002.

I'm going to try to visit with each of you, but if you have any questions before I see you, please feel free to call (325) 450-2495.

Thank you for your time, support, and vote on March 6, 2018.

Thank you, **Robert Feil**

Pd. Pol. Adv. by Robert Feil

MONDAY MEN'S NIGHT Walk In, Get a Hair Cut!

3:30 pm - 7 pm
• Men Only Please •

10% off all services for new clients both women and men!

Shear Heaven Salon & Gifts

Donna Hall • Family Hair Care 121 N. Main • Bronte • 450-7720

LARRY DYESS AUTOMOTIVE, LLC

will be closed Wednesday, December 20 through Tuesday, January 2.

We wish all a safe and blessed holiday!